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Aspire Parks conditions of approval.docx

Dave,
 
Parks thinks this is sufficient.  Attached are our draft conditions of approval.
 
 
Nathan McLeod, PLA
Senior Landscape Architect
Missoula Parks and Recreation
600 Cregg Ln |  Missoula, MT 59801
406-552-6261
mcleodn@ci.missoula.mt.us

 
From: Dave DeGrandpre <DeGrandpreD@ci.missoula.mt.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 4:18 PM
To: Nathan McLeod <McLeodN@ci.missoula.mt.us>; Lucy Rummler <RummlerL@ci.missoula.mt.us>;
Troy Monroe <MonroeT@ci.missoula.mt.us>; Traci Freshour <FreshourT@ci.missoula.mt.us>
Subject: RE: Aspire subdivision 3rd sufficiency application

 
Hello,
 
Just checking in.  My sufficiency deadline is tomorrow, and I think I can call the application
sufficient, pending your confirmation.  What do you think?  Should we set up a meeting or are
we good to go for now?  I am going to ask for a handful of very minor changes to certain
elements of the application so could tack yours on if you have any sufficiency items.
 
Thanks,
 
Dave
 
From: Dave DeGrandpre 
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 10:32 AM
To: Nathan McLeod <McLeodN@ci.missoula.mt.us>; Lucy Rummler <RummlerL@ci.missoula.mt.us>;
Troy Monroe <MonroeT@ci.missoula.mt.us>; Traci Freshour <FreshourT@ci.missoula.mt.us>
Subject: Aspire subdivision 3rd sufficiency application

 
Hello,
 
The Aspire 3rd sufficiency application files are uploaded here:
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Aspire 

3rd sufficiency review.



The packet is deemed sufficient for review by parks and recreation.



Conditions of approval:



Boulevard Landscaping

The subdivider shall provide plans for boulevard landscaping for all roads within and adjacent to development lots, subject to review and approval by Parks and Recreation, prior to final plat approval for each phase. Class II street trees will be planted at a linear spacing between 25 and 35 feet, with a minimum of one tree per lot, and while tree locations may change slightly in final design, the total number of trees shown (357 total) within the Right-of-Ways will remain the same.  (5-050.5.C, City Subdivision Regulations).   



The subdivider shall amend the Development Covenants or a note on the final plat to state that “Lot Owners shall be responsible for obtaining a boulevard landscaping permit prior to building permit approval and for installation of boulevard landscaping adjacent to development lots prior to certificate of occupancy”, prior to Phase 1 final plat approval subject to review and approval by City Parks and Recreation and Development Services.  (5-050.5.C, City Subdivision Regulations).



Parkland Dedication

The subdivider shall provide plans for and installation of park improvements to all parkland, including but not limited to: grading, preservation of existing mature vegetation where possible, application of topsoil, installation of commercial grade irrigation system, installation of turf grass and dryland seed or sod, installation of park trees, and design to allow for future amenities subject to review and approval by Parks and Recreation, prior to final plat approval for each phase containing parkland. Park improvements must meet standards found in the City of Missoula Parks and Recreation Design Manual (5-020.14.H, City Subdivision Regulations).  Specific conditions related to development of and phasing of parkland installation shall be addressed with a development agreement between the developer and City of Missoula Parks and Recreation.

In order to support block length variance F4 and to create a more walkable neighborhood a paved shared use path shall connect to Robinson St through Canyon View Park and will provide maintenance access through the new park to the sewer main along the western property line.  The new 1.73 acre park shall be designed to connect with Canyon View Park and shall contain a new playground serving children ages 2-12 will be installed by the developer to replace the existing playground in Canyon View Park; the final location and configuration of the replacement playground shall be reviewed and approved by City Parks and Recreation staff in consultation with Missoula County.





https://www.ci.missoula.mt.us/3310/52667/Aspire-Subdivision#heading
 
I am hoping we can declare the application sufficient for review this go-around, but please let
me know your thoughts either way by close of business on Monday, 5/6.
 
Thanks,
 
Dave DeGrandpre, AICP |Planning Supervisor
Community Planning, Development & Innovation
435 Ryman Missoula, MT 59802
406.529.0709 | degrandpred@ci.missoula.mt.us

Promoting equitable growth and a resilient, sustainable community.
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